LJ

CHELTENHAM

BOROUGH COUNCIL

Notice of a meeting of
Licensing Committee

Friday, 4 December 2015
2.00 pm
Council Chamber, Municipal Offices

Membership

Councillors:

Roger Whyborn (Chair), Diggory Seacome (Vice-Chair), Andrew Chard,
Wendy Flynn, Adam Lillywhite, Anne Regan, Rob Reid, Pat Thornton,
Jon Walklett and Helena McCloskey

The Council has a substitution process and any substitutions will be announced at the

meeting

Agenda

APOLOGIES

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

PUBLIC QUESTIONS

These must be received no later than 12 noon on the fourth

working day before the date of the meeting

MINUTES OF LAST MEETING
To approve the minutes of the last meeting held on 6
November 2015.

(Pages
3-8)

MINUTES OF SUB COMMITTEE MEETINGS
To approve the minutes of the Licensing Sub Committees
held on 23 July 2015 and 23 October 2015.

(Pages
9-20)

APPLICATION FOR A STREET TRADING CONSENT -
NATHAN WORDEN

(Pages
21-42)

APPLICATION FOR A STREET TRADING CONSENT -
NICKEY JAMES BRYAN

(Pages
43 - 50)

ANY OTHER ITEMS THE CHAIRMAN DETERMINES TO
BE URGENT AND WHICH REQUIRES A DECISION

DATE OF NEXT MEETING
8 January 2016




Contact Officer: Annette Wight, Democracy Assistant, 01242 264130
Email: democratic.services@cheltenham.gov.uk




Agenda Iltem 4
Page 3

Licensing Committee

Friday, 6th November, 2015
2.00 -3.20 pm

Attendees

Councillors: Roger Whyborn (Chair), Diggory Seacome (Vice-Chair),
Andrew Chard, Wendy Flynn, Adam Lillywhite and Pat Thornton

Also in attendance: | Andy Fox and Peter Lewis

Minutes

1. APOLOGIES
Apologies were received from Councillors Regan, Reid and Walklett.

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
None

3. PUBLIC QUESTIONS
None

4, MINUTES OF LAST MEETING
The minutes of the last meeting held on 2 October 2015 were approved and
signed as a true record.

5. APPLICATION FOR PERMISSION TO PLACE TABLES AND CHAIRS ON
THE HIGHWAY
The Senior Licensing Officer, Andy Fox, introduced the report regarding an
application from Mr Robert Gibson of Caffe Dolcetti, 4 Regent Street,
Cheltenham to place 2 tables and 4 chairs on the highway outside the premises
from 10.00 to 18.00 hours every day. Appendix A showed photographs of the
location and Appendix B showed how the tables and chairs would be
positioned, together with photos of the furniture.

The Officer advised that only one representation had been received and that
was from the Gloucestershire Constabulary who stated that the width of the
pavement in this location was insufficient for furniture.

In reply to a question, the Officer confirmed that the pavement width in question
was 2.25m, reduced to 1.55m with the tables and chairs in place and that the
Council’s policy required a minimum clearance of 1.8m. He also confirmed that
the applicant’'s measurements had been verified by Licensing Officers.

The Chair invited the applicant to speak in support of his application. Mr Gibson
stated that he had been surprised that his application had come to this
committee as prior to submitting his application he had spoken with Licensing
Officers and he was aware that other similar establishments in the vicinity had
had been granted permission with a clearance of 1.5m or less. He said he had

-1-
Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Friday, 4 December 2015.



Page 4

double checked his measurements with the tables and chairs in place to ensure
he was the same as the others. He told members that he only wanted 2 tables
and 4 chairs to enhance the café culture scene in Regent Street.

One member raised his concern about people moving the tables and chairs to
form a group of four. Mr Gibson replied that if that happened he would address
the situation and added that he had large front windows so would be able to see
if there was any inappropriate behaviour and deal with it immediately. He also
informed members that he valued customer service very highly, that he always
had two members of staff on duty and they also had a panic button to the Police
Station.

The question of kerb height outside his premises was raised and the applicant
replied that the height of the kerb was the same as that outside Café Nero,
Jamie Oliver’s and others in the area.

In reply to a question from the Chair, the Officer informed members that the
applications for the other premises mentioned had been granted prior to the
current street scene policy. The Chair remarked that he was aware of the
circumstances of the application in relation to Jamie Oliver's and mentioned that
the committee had recently passed an application where tables and chairs were
proposed, with end barriers, on a pavement of similar width but that the
clearance in that case was only reduced in one local spot. He pointed out to
members the need for consistency and the potential for other cafes in the
vicinity to make similar applications.

One member commented that the Regent Street footpath was busier than
Grosvenor Street where the other similar application had been granted, but
another member pointed out that the carriageway of Regent Street was only
used as a turning space and that the speed of traffic along Grosvenor Street
was faster. A further member felt this area wasn’t that busy, that the furniture
could fit and that the situation was better than he initially thought.

In summing up, Mr Gibson stressed that he had submitted his application based
on the information supplied by the other establishments in the area on their
successful applications and after consultation with the Licensing team.

The Chair moved to vote informing members that if they agreed the application,
it would have to be on the assumption that there were sufficient mitigating
factors to deviate from the policy. It was then confirmed by officers that there
was an expectation on the width based on experience to date, rather than a
specific minimum width in the policy.

Upon a vote that the application be approved because Members felt the
application was compatible with the current street scene policy:

It was 3 for, 3 against and | abstention. The Chair therefore had the casting
vote and voted against.

It was therefore RESOLVED THAT:

-2
Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Friday, 4 December 2015.



Page 5

The application to place tables and chairs on the Highway at the premises
of Caffe Dolcetti, 4 Regent Street, be refused as the application fell
outside the provisions of the current Street Scene Policy.

REVIEW OF A HACKNEY CARRIAGE DRIVER'S LICENCE

The Senior Licensing Officer, Andy Fox, introduced the report regarding a
review of the Hackney Carriage Driver’'s Licence HCD757 for Mr Neil Spencer
which was due for renewal on 4 February 2018. He reminded members that
this report had come to Committee in October, when it was decided to defer the
item so Mr Spencer could familiarise himself with the background papers that
he said he had not received.

The report explained that the council had received a number of complaints from
the public about Mr Spencer’s behaviour, the details of which were outlined in
the background papers. In light of this, officers had taken the view that his
Hackney Carriage Driver’s licence should be brought before the committee for a
review.

The Officer drew members’ attention to two of the witness statements and
advised that neither were community protection officers as stated in the
paperwork. The officer also referred members to the emails he had received
from Inspector Tim Waterhouse and PS Andy White who had written in support
of Mr Spencer.

In response to questions from members, the Officer replied that the number of
complaints was only those before the committee today and that the complaints
from 2011 and 2012 had been acted upon at the time.

The Officer further explained that Mr Spencer had received a verbal warning
after the first occurrence, a written warning after the second occurrence,
although there was no evidence to support that, and the third occurrence was
before the committee today. He confirmed that no action had been taken after
the first two incidents as there was an enforcement protocol of steps to be taken
before coming to committee.

The chair advised members that they needed to determine what weight to give
to the first two incidents and to consider all three incidents before reaching a
view. The chair then invited the applicant to speak in support of his review.

Mr Spencer commented that after the first complaint in 2011, he made a
statement and then heard nothing else until the October. Following the second
incident, he said that he rang the Licensing department concerning the CEO
and was informed that as he had spoken to a Police Officer at the scene not to
worry and then 2 or 3 weeks later he was asked to come in. Mr Spencer said
he had asked for a copy of the written warning but had never received one and
the Licensing Officer confirmed this was the case as it did not exist.

With regard to the third incident, Mr Spencer admitted that he did make a
comment, but not what was written down in the complainant’s statement. He
regretted his stupid remark but stated that he had been under personal
pressure and stress with the illness of his father, who had since passed away.
The chair read out what was said as per Mr Spencer’s statement and asked Mr
Spencer to confirm if that was correct and Mr Spencer agreed that it was.

-3-
Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Friday, 4 December 2015.



Page 6

One member had concerns about Mr Spencer’s alleged homophobic
comments. Mr Spencer denied being homophobic stating that he was going to
a civil ceremony in April.

In summing up Mr Spencer reiterated that he regretted his off the cuff remark
but commented that the last six months had been the worse of his life. He had
been a taxi driver for over 10 years and many of his fares were females who felt
safe with him. He referred to his two character references from the Police and
said he was not a bad man.

One member questioned whether Mr Spencer had asked the Police Officers for
their letters, to which Mr Spencer replied that he had asked the Inspector as he
knew him and PS White wrote when he heard the Inspector had, because Mr
Spencer helps the Police out.

The chair invited the members to adjourn to discuss the matter and stated that

they would take into account the comments of the Police Officers. At this point,
Mr Spencer handed over some more character references for the committee to
consider.

Members left the Chamber at 14.40 and returned at 15.05.

The chair reported that the committee had considered this case carefully and
that the matters alleged in the paperwork were serious and normally the
committee would be considering revocation of the licence. On this occasion,
however, a serious written warning letter would be sent to Mr Spencer stating
that if there were any further complaints about him then he would have to come
back before the committee.

Upon a vote, it was 7 for, 0 against.

RESOLVED THAT, Mr Spencer’s Hackney Carriage driver’s licence be
continued because the committee was satisfied that he was a fit and
proper person to hold such a licence and that a written warning be issued
that upon receipt of any further complaints Mr Spencer return before the
committee.

The chair hoped that he wouldn’t see Mr Spencer before the committee again
and that he would drive carefully.

BRIEFING NOTE
The Briefing Note on Taxi and Private Hire Licensing Deregulation and Late
Night Refreshment Licensing Exemptions was noted.

ANY OTHER ITEMS THE CHAIRMAN DETERMINES TO BE URGENT AND
WHICH REQUIRES A DECISION
None

DATE OF NEXT MEETING
4 December 2015

-4 -
Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Friday, 4 December 2015.



Page 7

Roger Whyborn
Chairman

-5-
Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Friday, 4 December 2015.



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 5
Page 9

Licensing Sub-Committee

Thursday, 23rd July, 2015

2.00 - 3.15 pm
Attendees
Councillors: Andrew Chard (Chair), Helena McCloskey and John Payne
(Reserve)
Officers: Louis Krog and Vikki Fennell
Minutes

1. ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN
Councillor Chard was duly elected as Chair.

2. APOLOGIES
Councillor Lillywhite had given his apologies and Councillor Payne was
attending as his substitute.

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
None.

4, DETERMINATION OF TWO OBJECTION NOTICES IN RELATION TO A
TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE
The Licensing and Business Support Team Leader, Louis Krog, introduced the
report as circulated with the agenda. A Temporary Event Notice (TEN) had
been served on the authority on 13 July 2015 for a proposed outdoor event at
the junction of St Pauls Road and Hanover Street. A copy of the TEN was
attached at Appendix A.

The TEN was served by Miss Nicola Morrison for the following proposed events
on Saturday, 15 August 2015 and for the hours of 14:00 to 22:00.

. The sale by retail of alcohol; and
. The performance of regulated entertainment.

Section 104 of the 2003 Act (as amended by section 112 of the Police Reform
and Social Responsibility Act 2011) permits both the Chief Officer of Police and
the council’s Environmental Protection team to serve an objection notice to a
TEN on the basis of an adverse effect on any of the licensing objectives.

Objection notices were submitted by Gloucestershire Constabulary and the
council’'s Environmental Health Department responsible for noise nuisance.
Copies of the objection notices were attached at Appendix B.

The committee was asked to consider the objection notices in relation to the
TEN and decide whether to serve a counter notice to the TEN.

-1-
Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Date Not Specified.



Page 10

In response to a question, the licensing officer confirmed that there had been
complaints after similar events in previous years at this location and the
environmental health officer would be able to give details later in the meeting.

The applicant, Miss Nicola Morrison, was invited to speak in support of her
application. She explained that she had been running the pub for seven and a
half years and during that time had turned it round to be a safe haven for the
local community and crime in the local area had dropped. She had started this
event in 2010 and to her knowledge there had been no issues with any of the
events to date. She had always had very good relationships with the previous
Police Licensing Officer and environmental health officers at the council and
had always been very willing to adopt their advice on staging, safety and sound.
For example environmental health officers had recommended that earplugs
should be made available and she had adopted this three years ago and now
offered free earplugs. In her view the complaints this time were from people she
had barred from the pub in the past. Her aim was to run this event safely for
charity and she had a complement of sound engineers, fire wardens and
security staff to ensure this. She was open to advice on how it could be made a
safer event. She concluded that the event was important to herself and the local
community and there was very strong support for it from local people.

In response to questions from members, the applicant gave the following
responses:

. there were no significant differences to the arrangements for this event
compared with previous years apart from being for a different charity and a
general move to acoustic bands. There had previously been two to three events
a year but this had been reduced to one event a year following advice from
environmental health about noise disturbance.

. the lorry supporting the stage had formerly been adjacent to the
alleyway so it could be easily reversed out of the way if there was any incident.
However it had been moved forward at the request of the Gloucestershire
roadwork team to its current proposed position. She would be happy to take
advice from officers on the most suitable location and position it accordingly.

. there was no planned activity in the church on the day of the event.
There had been one previously and they had made an agreement with the
church to blend the timescales for both events.

. she was asked what lessons she had learned from previous events, she
stressed the importance of seeking expert advice and setting up good
communication links with the council and Gloucestershire highways.

. she confirmed that children under 18 were asked to leave the site by 8
p.m. The only children allowed after that time were with the band members or
staff and had identifiable wrist bands. She acknowledged that the risk
assessment wording regarding children could be rewritten to make this point
clearer.

. She confirmed that the security fencing at the front and rear of the
location was on the road and the paths were always kept completely open. The
main purpose of the fencing was to stop cars and there would be one door
supervisor to ensure this happens.

. The expected attendance was in the order of 200 to 250 people. They
had had a record attendance of 350 to 375 people in 2011. She managed the
attendance with 10 members of staff including two first aiders, one fire warden,
one qualified sound engineer and two qualified security supervisors from a local
security firm.

-2
Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Date Not Specified.



Page 11

. She was asked what would be the procedure if there was an incident,
she advised that there had only been one occasion when an elderly gentleman
fell over and banged his head and she had called an ambulance. She
considered she ran the safest venue in Cheltenham.

. She acknowledged that there was a mistake in the risk assessment and
the decibel level would be restricted to a maximum of 90 dba and not 70 as
listed. She advised that the sound would be measured at the front of the stage.
. If there was a complaint on the day she would be diplomatic and
professional when dealing with this and make apologies as necessary. She was
aware that there were a small handful of people who did not support the pub or
its events and there had been a previous occasion where a man had
complained and assaulted some of the musicians.

The chair indicated that he would now invite the Senior Environmental Health
Officer (SEHO), Gareth Jones, to set out the objections from the Environmental
Protection team at the council. He asked the officer to explain why there had
been a large number of events at this venue in previous years and it was only
this year that officers had raised objections.

The SEHO said he had been alarmed when he had read the risk assessment as
this did not adequately set out how public nuisance was being controlled. The
noise level restrictions set out in 4. Existing Controls did not make sense. The
information provided did not explain where public nuisance was going to be
assessed and any sound monitoring needed to be located in areas that were
likely to be affected. He confirmed that there had been complaints after the
events in previous years. Some people had indicated that they intended to
make themselves scarce for the day but this in itself was a demonstration of
public nuisance. He had not personally been involved in any assessment of the
event in 2014, though he was aware that there had been an intention to send
officers out to measure the sound at the event but this had not taken place. In
his assessment this year he had looked at the history of previous complaints
and acknowledged that his assessment was subjective.

Members asked the SEHO whether the loud music was likely to cause a
significant nuisance for a significant number of residents in the area and what
would he consider was a reasonable sound level 4 streets away where the
applicant indicated that sound levels would be measured?

In response, the SEHO said that this was difficult to assess and would always
be subjective. Certainly people on the street itself would be adversely affected
by sound and the fact that sound was being measured four streets away
indicated some potential impact there. It would be difficult to put an exact figure
on the sound level there that could cause a disturbance as generally it was
measured as the difference between the background noise and the noise from
the event. He added that under the legislation something could be classified as
public nuisance even if it only impacted one person and the important question
was did it stop that person doing their normal activity.

A member asked how other events in the town measured up, as based on this
assessment events such as the Jazz Festival and Montpellier Street party
would not be allowed to go ahead.

-3-
Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Date Not Specified.



Page 12

The SEHO responded that the council supported lots of events some of which
would have an impact but officers were satisfied that they were properly run.
The concern with this event was that there were a large number of people and a
large area that could be affected and officers could not see how noise levels
were going to be controlled. As well as noise, officers were concerned about
public safety particularly in terms of the ingress and exits if there was an
emergency incident. The licensing officer referred members to paragraph 4.12
in the report where a definition of public nuisance was given.

After clarification from the applicant, the SEHO accepted that there had been a
misunderstanding about the fire exit in the plan and this did not go into a
neighbouring property. The applicant confirmed that the fire exit door in the pub
would be open at all times during the event as well as the front door. The SEHO
confirmed that there would be scope to move the lorry as set out in the plan to a
safer location which could be agreed with the applicant. At this point the
applicant acknowledged that the plan supplied was out of date.

The head of the Licensing Department at the police, David McFarlane, spoke in
support of the objection by Gloucestershire Constabulary as set out in Appendix
B. He explained that they revisited events afresh every year and object if they
were not happy. Their objections were based on the plan which did not
demonstrate sufficient room for emergency services to get in out of should there
be an incident.

The chair invited the applicant to speak again in support of the TEN. She
repeated that she was not aware of any instances of trouble in the past and
emphasised the excellent record for the event in the past. She concluded that
she wanted to do it right and she wanted to run the event safely. There were
general issues with emergency access in the St Paul's area arising from parked
cars on the street and Gloucestershire Highways were looking at this. She had
been confused by conflicting advice but she would be happy to follow any
advice being offered in order for this event to go ahead.

Councillor Jon Walklett, the local ward councillor, had been in attendance at the
meeting and was invited to speak by the chair in support of the applicant. He
could not understand why the fire services and the police were raising
objections now. He was fully supportive of the applicant and stated that she had
raised several thousand pounds for local charities through similar events over
the past 10 years which was a superb effort. He was not aware of any issues
apart from a single neighbour who did not like living next door to a pub.

The committee withdrew at 3 p.m. and reconvened at 3:15 p.m. when the chair
read out the following statement.

“The licensing sub-committee has considered the statutory guidance, has
listened to the representations of the applicant of the TEN, the police
representative, the senior environmental health officer and the local ward
councillor.

In determining the objection notices received in relation to this notice, the
committee has seriously considered the four licensing objectives in particular
public safety and the prevention of public nuisance. It has decided that it will be

-4-
Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Date Not Specified.



Page 13

serving a counter notice as it does believe that the licensing objectives of public
safety would be adversely affected by the TEN.

There are serious concerns in relation to the siting of the stage in relation to the
fire exit and emergency access for fire vehicles and/or ambulances.

The sub-committee advises that you resubmit your notice after serious
consultation with the police and environmental health and that the correct plans
accompany the notice. If this is done the committee believes the event would
go ahead without further objections.”

Andrew Chard
Chairman

-5-
Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Date Not Specified.



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 15

Licensing Sub-Committee

Friday, 23rd October, 2015
10.30 -11.27 am

Attendees
Councillors: Diggory Seacome (Chairman), Andrew Chard and Rob Reid
Officers: Phil Cooper and Vikki Fennell

Also in attendance:

Minutes

ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN
Councillor Diggory Seacome was elected as Chairman.

APOLOGIES
None

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
None

DETERMINATION OF APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

Phil Cooper, Licensing Officer, introduced the report as circulated with the
agenda. An application had been received for a new premises licence at The
Old Fire Station, St James Square, Cheltenham. A copy of the application was
attached as Appendix A. The location of the premises and its internal layout
were attached at Appendices B and C, and representations were shown at
Appendix D.

The application sought authorisation for the following licensable activities:
e The sale and supply of alcohol from 10am to 11pm Sunday to Thursday
and 10am to midnight on Fridays and Saturdays
¢ And the provision of late night refreshment from 11pm to 11.30pm
Sunday to Thursday and 11pm to 12.30am on Fridays and Saturdays.

The Officer referred members to 2.3 of the report which listed the applicants’
steps to promote the licensing objectives and which would form conditions of
the licence if granted.

In addition to these, the applicants had agreed several other conditions
following discussion with the council’s senior environmental health officer,
relating to the provision of public nuisance and these were listed in 3.2 of the
report. As a result of these conditions the senior environmental health officer
had withdrawn his initial representation.

The Officer confirmed that representations had been received from seven

residents and these were summarised in 4.2 of the report.

-1-
Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Date Not Specified.



Page 16

The Officer advised the members that regard should be given to all of the
representations made and evidence heard and to decide whether to grant the
application as requested, to grant the application subject to conditions, or to
reject all or part of the application, taking such steps as it considered necessary
for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

In attendance were Mr Peter McDonald representing the applicant, The Pioneer
(City) Pub Company Ltd and Mr Niall McCann Solicitor for the applicant.

As there were no questions to the Officer, the Chair invited the representative of
the applicant or the Solicitor to speak in support of the application. Mr Niall
McCann addressed the committee. He referred to a copy of the statement of
case which had previously been circulated to members. He also showed
pictures on a mood board to give the committee and residents an idea of the
design and style of the proposed interior.

Mr McCann stated that they were pleased that there had not been
representations from the statutory authorities and that the concerns raised by
the senior environmental health officer had been addressed and that the
statement of case would show that many of the concerns had now been
alleviated. He stated that they wanted to convert this eyesore into a bistro and
bar and felt it would be a great addition to the area. He hoped the customer
base would be local residents, so they would listen to their views. He was
aware that this was a mixed use area and knew there could be problems with
outside drinking and smoking but stressed these were not appropriate to this
application. Mr McCann was aware of the binding conditions on the licence and
that if breached there would be legal implications, so assured residents they
would abide.

In response to questions from members, the applicant gave the following
responses:

e The establishment was essentially for eating and although the sale of
alcohol could be separate, it was primarily a food led and not a drink led
establishment.

¢ A planning application had been submitted for consideration and the
premises would not be opened until all had been agreed. A meeting had
already taken place with a Planning Officer who had advised on an issue
with the glassed area that linked the two buildings together and they
were seeking advice on this.

¢ Smokers would go down by the side of the building, which in discussion
with the senior environmental health officer had seemed the best place.
He pointed out that smoking was usually a problem when drinks were
also allowed outside but it had been agreed with the senior
environmental health Officer that no drinks would be allowed outside, so
there should not be a problem.

¢ No one would be allowed to use the balcony.

e The party wall was a solid brick wall with a high level of insulation.
Speakers would not be put on this wall and the applicant confirmed that
only background music would be played, so it would not be loud music.

-2
Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Date Not Specified.



Page 17

One member asked that as the kitchen was situated on the left hand side as
you faced the building and in consideration to the neighbours, whether the
extraction unit could be vented over to the right hand side to eliminate smells.
The applicant replied that although the fagcade of the building was unfinished the
extraction system inside had been completed and was the most up-to-date
system with carbon filters so smells should be practically zero. He added that
at present the system was hidden and that if it were to vent to the right it would
have to go through the glassed area and thus would be visible and it would be
unlikely that the planning department would be in agreement with this.

Several members were concerned about the location of refuse bins and them
being left out overnight for collection. The applicant informed members that
after consultation with the senior environmental health officer, there would be a
rubbish store inside the building were refuse bins would be kept and thus noise
alleviated when disposing of glass bottles etc at the end of trading. He also
offered to have an amendment to the condition of no deliveries between 11pm
and 7.30am, stating that refuse should not be put out until 30 minutes before
collection. Members were happy to agree this.

In consideration to the neighbours, a member questioned the 8am opening on a
Sunday and suggested this be later. The applicant was happy to agree to a
9.30am opening on Sundays.

The chair invited Rev Robin Littlewood of 3 St James Square and representing
himself and Dr Liam Stanbury and Dr Rebecca Nicholson, who had made
representations against the application, to address the committee.

Mr Littlewood raised concerns on the issues of the glass in the centre unit, the
sound proofing, smoking outside, the thickness of the party wall, the storage of
dustbins, the use of the roof terrace, the fire door and the air conditioning unit.
Mr Littlewood requested confirmation that the conditions of the licence as set
out in 2.3 of the report would be definite and the Officer confirmed in the
affirmative that these would form part of the licence conditions.

The applicant responded to Mr Littlewood’s concerns as follows:

e The glass in the centre unit would be technically very good strong glass
and sound proofed.

e Smoking outside could not be banned, but he hoped it would be at a
minimum as drinks were not allowed outside.

e The onus was on the applicant to ensure that the thickness of the party
wall was sufficient so as not to breach a condition of the licence.

o As previously discussed there would be an internal refuse area and
there would be a minor variation to the plan to include this. The
applicant reiterated that he would be happy with the additional condition
of not putting out bins until 30 minutes before collection.

e That the roof terrace was not in fact a terrace but just a roof and would
remain as such. Mr Littlewood stated his concern was the height which
was on a level with bedroom windows, but again the applicant stated
that they didn’t want anyone on the roof.

-3-
Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Date Not Specified.



Page 18

¢ On the plan it stated that the fire door should be kept open, but it was
suggested that this should read ‘unlocked’ rather than ‘open’ and this
would be amended.

e A large air conditioning unit was not planned, rather small comfort
cooling, but if there was a unit it would go on the roof and be top of the
range.

The Chair commented that as there were other similar establishments in the
town where there had not been any problems, he could see no reason why
there should be trouble there. The Chair asked if the Applicant wished to
comment further, which he declined, however Mr Littlewood still had some
points he wished to raise which were as follows:-

e Although he was pleased with the agreement not to open until 9.30am
on a Sunday, he had concerns about extensions during Gold Cup Race
week and other similar events.

e He had concerns about the enforcement of some of the conditions,
especially condition no. 9 in 2.3 of the report about dispersal and he still
had concerns about smokers.

e Refuse collection and deliveries was a major concern, as he pointed out
that the pavements were not tarmacked and that Synagogue Lane was
very narrow.

e He considered parking could also be a problem, as it was mainly double
yellow lines and patrons may not wish to park in the nearby car park and
pay parking charges.

¢ He felt that even though the applicant would endeavour not to cause any
disturbance or unnecessary noise, that noise would be generated
nonetheless from the general buzz of the premises.

¢ He said that although he welcomed the improvement to the area, he was
concerned that if the licence was granted and if it was not a success, a
precedent may have been set for a pub or club, and suggested a
different use of the premises would be more acceptable.

On responding to these points the applicant reassured Mr Littlewood that they
had their core hours and there would not be an extension for Gold Cup week
and he agreed to draw up a dispersal policy prior to opening.

The Chair picked up the point about the narrow entrance to Synagogue Lane
and suggested they didn’t leave their wheelie bins there causing a problem to
cars using the car park. The applicant agreed to consider where the bins could
be left.

In summing up the applicant said he was grateful for the letters of support, said
he could understand the concerns of neighbours, but would ensure all
conditions of the licence agreement were adhered to.

-4-
Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Date Not Specified.



Page 19

The committee adjourned from the Chamber at 11.10am and reconvened at
11.21am when the chair read out the following statement.

“In respect of the application by Pioneer (City) Pub Company Limited in respect
of the Old Fire Station & Engine House, St James Square, Cheltenham, the
Sub-Committee has had regard to the statutory guidance issued by the
Secretary of State, the Council’s adopted policy statement, the representations
made and the evidence it has heard. In particular the Sub-Committee has
sought to promote the four licensing objectives when determining the
application, those being the prevention of crime and disorder, public safety,
prevention of public nuisance and the protection of children from harm.

The decision of the Sub-Committee is as follows:
To grant the licence as applied for subject to the following conditions being
added to the licence:

(1) No waste to be left on the pavement or in Synagogue Lane overnight;
(2) The premises will not open before 09:30 on a Sunday

The Sub-Committee has placed these conditions on the licence for the purpose
of promoting the licensing objectives.

The Sub-Committee has found that the licensing objectives are satisfied and
that the conditions imposed on the licence will ensure the licence meets these
objectives.

The interested parties are reminded that should the applicant fail to meet the
licensing objectives, they can report matters to the Licensing Authority, and that
the licence can be subject to a review.”

The Chair thanked those present and expressed his appreciation to the
applicant for the efforts made to reach agreement on various issues relating to
the application.

Diggory Seacome
Chairman

-5-
Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Date Not Specified.



Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 6
Page 21

Cheltenham Borough Council
Licensing Committee — 4 December 2015

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982
Application for a Street Trading Consent

Nathan Worden
Report of the Licensing Team Leader

1. Summary and recommendation

1.1 We have received an application from Mr Nathan Worden for a street trading consent to sell hot &
cold drinks, cakes and pastries from a Piaggio Ape 50 measuring 2.66m (8.7ft) long, 1.25m (4ft)
wide and 1.53m (5ft) high.

1.2 Mr Worden has applied to trade on the High Street near the junction of Pittville Street. Appendix 1
shows the location of the proposed trading pitch.

1.3 Mr Worden has applied for an annual consent on the following days and times:

Monday 07:00 - 15:00
Tuesday 07:00 - 15:00
Wednesday | 07:00 - 15:00
Thursday 07:00 - 15:00

Friday 07:00 - 15:00
Saturday 10:00 - 15:00
Sunday 10:00 - 15:00

14 An image of the Piaggio Ape 50 and supporting documentation is shown in Appendix 2.
1.5 The Committee can:
1.5.1 Approved the application because Members are satisfied that the location is suitable, or

1.5.2 Refuse the application because it does not comply with the provision of the Street Scene
policy.

1.6 Implications

1.6.1 Legal The Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 provides that a
local authority can grant a trading consent for an individual within their area.
Under the legislation consent can be granted for a period not exceeding 12
months. Consent must therefore be reviewed every 12 months. A local
authority can apply reasonable conditions to the consent.

Any application should be considered in line with the Council’s policy on Street
Trading.

Contact officer: Vikki Fennell
E-mail: vikki.fennell@tewkesbury.gov.uk
Tel no: 01684 272015

Page 1 of 3 Last updated 25 November 2015




Page 22

2. Background

2.1

The current policy for Town Centre Street Activities: Street Trading & Objects on the Highway was
approved on 1% April 2013. A copy of the whole policy has previously been circulated to members
and extracts are included in the application pack that was given to the applicant.

3. Policy Principles, Aims & Objectives

This section outlines the policies the council will apply when making decisions on applications for
consents.

Each application will be determined on individual merits and in view of promoting the principles and
objectives contained in this policy.

In particular the policy aims to promote the following aims and objectives in reference to street
trading activities:

To have a clear & transparent policy governing street trading activities in the Borough.

To enable the Council to manage all street trading activities in order to provide effective control
measures.

To ensure that all street trading activities meet the required quality standards, pose no risk to public
health, safety & protection and do not prejudice the Council’s efforts to improve the image,
perception and attractiveness of the Town as a tourist and leisure destination, and is in keeping
with the streetscape.

To ensure that all objects placed on the highway meet the required quality standards, pose no risk
to public health, safety & protection and to ensure that these objects do not obstruct the highway.
To avoid duplication with other statutory provisions and the Council's commitment to work in
partnership with other enforcement agencies.

3.1 Site Assessment

Consent from static locations will not normally be granted where:

A significant effect on road safety would arise either from the siting of the trading activity itself, or
from customers visiting or leaving the site,

There would be a significant loss of amenity caused by traffic, noise, rubbish, potential for the
harbourage of vermin, odour or fumes,

There is a conflict with Traffic Orders such as waiting restrictions,

The site or pitch obstructs either pedestrian or vehicular access, or traffic flows, or places
pedestrians in danger when in use for street trading purposes,

The site does not allow the consent holder, staff and customers to park in a safe manner,

The street trading activity is carried out after dusk and the site is not adequately lit to allow safe
access and egress from the site for both customers and staff.

3.2 Public Safety

In the interests of highway safety, no activity will be permitted within a minimum of 2 metres of a
kerb.

3.3 Conservation Areas

The scope of this part of the policy covers the entire borough. However, the town centre, amongst
a number of other areas in the borough, has conservation area status and as a result the Council
will adopt a more restrictive approach to applications for these areas in particular. .

Page 2 of 3 Last updated 25 November 2015




Page 23

3.4 Town Centre & Conservation Area
Despite this, the Council would not wish to prevent a modest amount of street trading in these areas
of the town of a type which could positively enhance the enjoyment of the town as a tourist and
leisure destination. To this end, street trading will generally be permitted in these areas where it
enhances the town’s reputation as a tourist and leisure destination, and is in keeping with the
streetscape.

The appearance of a trader’s business must enhance, or at least not be detrimental, to the street
scene.

4. Consultee Comments
4.1 No comments or objections were received in respect of this application.

5. Licensing Comments

5.1 The Committee must determine the application with a view to promoting the Council’s adopted
policy.

5.2 This report has been brought to member’s attention as prescribed in the scheme of delegation set
out in the Street Scene Policy (page 6) adopted on 1% April 2013, whereby all new applications are
referred to the Licensing Committee.

5.3 Members must determine this application in respect of the location plan. A full consultation has
taken place based on this location plan and layout only.

5.4  In accordance with the current Street Scene Policy members must determine and consider if an

application of this type positively enhances the enjoyment and reputation of the town as a tourist
and leisure destination whilst being in keeping with the streetscape.

6. Officer recommendation
6.1 The officer recommendation is that this application be granted.
Reason(s): The type of trading and proposed unit has been deemed appropriate for the location.

The trading unit will not substantially obstruct the public highway or existing retail units and is of
such a design that it will not be detrimental to the street scene. [Policy paragraph 3.4.1]

Background Papers Service Records

Report Author Contact officer: Mr Louis Krog
E-mail: licensing@cheltenham.gov.uk
Tel no: 01242 775004

Page 3 of 3 Last updated 25 November 2015




Page 24

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 25

- Proposed trading location



f Nathan Worden ]

dD F‘eppe

(PH)

S 7
E

The Everyman

Crown copyright and database rights 2013 Ordnance Survey 100024384




7204 207 mw&m‘

mmmmwm n() opIVY

PoYSS9OD3Y1D




"SHINOAD] §, PIOMSIO]) [D0] D BulwoDeq si ‘ssauisng a|qojiioid b Buiwodeq puoiag oob no

"81US8D UMO}
SU} UIYHIM UOHODILO UD 8g 0} pasjupIonB s| puL 98J02 Bulso} J08IB s82NPOId UOHDD.XS 0ssIdXS
JO poyjaw usAoid swil siy} luoiONPOoId 8840 JSAS| UDID}| [DUOHIPDI} SESN PaYSSaL09UL®

"saoud sAljlledwoD |o s AYjoioads 4o
AISLIDA D Y}IM SYULIP PIOD PUR JOY SpOW DISLD] Aliouoisseloid jo sBupbi spim D Alddns o) puajul apm

"0B 8y} uo sioyisia pup [puuosiad [P20] ‘sieddoys 10} 821Al8S
[PuUOIssejoId O s9PIACID JOY} ALIIOD) SSX0D PUD SYULP PO PUD JOY S)IGoW O Sl paysesyodauyl®

$92Ud S|gbpliolY
Ojsuog padusuadxs Alybiy 0 Ag sppow AjjouoiLippi) ‘sYULd AN UBIH

Page 28

Aiojaudoid a3
PUD SSUISOJ "YU PO ‘Sulq 4OH ‘@84J0D 8|ALS Ui} enbiun PU DIUOD|

SEE NSO T




Page 29

‘SjUSWs|e |y} WOl sISUWI0ISND JNO PUD DISLDJ
ING [58}0.d O} D|[BIgUWIN UMOIQ a1pNbs D si CIBBDIY Sy} O} uolippL AlUo ay]

‘Palinbal aq

ADW DY} SJUSWIPUOD PUD SSYDD O} $58220 BulpiAcid SBPIS BYL UYIIM ‘88}J0D
UO SPUBY 840310 O} 8UIYdDW 0ssaidse JSAS| [DUOHIPDIL D PloYy O P3aWlIOISUD.)
USSQ SOy 3o0Qg 8y] 'sepis @81y} [0 uo dn suedo oiBBpid sy} JO ¥opg ay]

"8IJUSD UMO] wipyualiayD 4O SJALS [0IN1D8LIYDID
SUE UIM UL LI} O} INOJOD SHIYM [PUOHIPRIL § 41 Ul paAissaid usaq soy oiBBoid ay]

‘sfuswiisnlpo Jouiw AjUo Yjim
SIALS [OUOHIPDI} S 41 SUIDJSS PUD JUSUILUOD 8y} WO Pauodwi usaq spy oIBBoIy
SUL 05 ady oIBBDId ‘PojAls AlJouoIPD ‘PEUSAUOD AN} D S| PaUSeSsloDsyl®







'SMOUB sbpsajmouy

931102 Jisy} SO USpPIM 5,848 Jisy) Buiydjom 18Ioys puD S1DIISUOWISP ‘UID|AXS [[IM SM “SHIOM

1 MOY O} SO SIOJISIA LU0} SUOHSSND JO 50| O} P3| SADMID ||IM PUD [NjIiNDag AIBUBLLS 810 Asy]
"I0}OD} MOM D 810310 AlSHULSP [[IM SUIYODW JSAS| [DUOIIPDL} V “81JUSD UMOL 8yl O} SIOJISIA Sy
UO AJJonsiA 8ADY (M SUIYDOW JSAS| sy4 Jopduwi 8y 5| 1nogp Juiyi o} julod juoodul lsylouy

"SPOW S| jULPR © sWli} AleAs Sjjus NOA sxpw

O} ybnous sji ***asjou AU jnoyiim joys Buiopiixe up BuiAasqO S| SIYL [NiENDSg Ajnil oym

NOA O} 8quosap O} uIBag JOU UDD oM ‘J|8sINOA IO} SIy} eousladxa NoA un einb Ajelsidwos
Sl {1 ©8JJ02 8y} ybnouyy Jejom 8y} BuioIo) JOJoUl OU S| BI8Y4 Sy "JUS|IS §I JI LDY] 10D} UL I |o102ds
Os SUIYODW JeAs| O sexpw joy} Buly} Buisudins jsow ey} Ajgrgoid pup Buizowp jsow ay|

juup Buljnsal 8y} UO JO8YD SJOW YONW OS SOY DISUDG a4} SO uoonNpoid Sii Ul

OUDLUOI SOWID sI || “88}J0D 8y} JO |83}, SY} Yiim Op O] 8I0W O] D S| SUIYDOW SIY] JO 85N ay]
‘Peiso} JeAs sADY NOA sjoys [njiinbeq jsow ayy Buonpold jo 8jgodpo aio ssulyoDW asayl
‘Aj}281102 pasn uaym jnq ‘joys josuad sy} a1psio o OIsUDQg 8y} Wolj palinbal \ndul puo
oB0pa|mou 10w Jo| B 5| 818y] WOl S8WoD ,joys o Bulnd, Jo 8s04yd DISSPID 2Y| 2I8UM SI SIy|
"BUIYODW 0s58.dsS JSAS| P “}gNOR D {NOYIIM ‘S| 0ssaIdsa BUlnaId JO WO UO SPUDY 1SOW 8y

"BUIYOPW ossaidss JeAs| b Bulsn ‘@802 Jo uoionpoid s, i enbiun s paysssioDayld

©9]J0D UO SPUDH




(Pa2u4d Ajonpiapul) sunq pjoed 4o Ayaup
00T (Djjiunp pup DuDUDg ‘AL2gMDIS ‘8§pjoo0yD) SDYSiW ooy

0ET Junq JoH Auy pup a)DJ jo adloy

0 R G S s N
001 DjouDIS) / sasngd Bululopy

0€0 (sinoADy4 Jo Ajaupp) dniAg

o1 or'lL (s1noApyy jo AjauDA) D3] Jinig

w o R R
SIGPIOAD we o R T g B s 8IqO]I0AD

0eT 1
AW DAOS oy R ou25nddp? [WDID 08| pUbL 88}J0D
— SMOJIDLUYSIDWY PUD WD3ID UM 3jDjO0Y ) JOH pPalbulBlindad

00z 06°L 3jpjodoy) joH
wr R R e

o1 R ST S W

e s s (UOW
oot R R e P SR T

wozy | @08

AN
™
(<8)
(@)
@©
ol




"84 JNOA ojul %0Qq zzoZId JO JiIg © Bulg O} ADP 8y} JO 930D L OP 0S| M

Page 33

OPUS AISDL D S)PW $ERIAND PUD SULNW ‘S830D JO AJSLIDA SPIM V

‘0B ayl
UO sISW0jsnD daa O} SI8soa| PUD sjoal] JO SBUDI SpIM D §|j8S OS|0 PaYSSSI0D8YL®)

SI9SDS]| PUD S|PaI]




‘ADp @AlloNPoId © 1o} dn NOA t8s pup Abq o JeBuny daay [Im
SIYE i PIOD 10 JOyY yim paaiss ‘ojounis) st uoldo jsopoalq Jsiyiosy Apubis sy

yaunj| 1o ydounuq ‘jsopjoaiq 1o} Bulji puo
Usal4 'seuysod Isopoaiq SjAlS [ojusuluoD a8y} si ainynd upadoing 9y} JO upd v

"Bulob NoA dasy 0} jsopjpalq A3y D Yiim st ADP Syl LI0JS O} ADM JS8q 8y} MOUY SM
'SIOJISIA PUD SISAdOUYS SO [[oM SO 8DI0J}IOM [DD0] 8y} 10} JSIDD [[IM paysesioDayl®

1SDP03Ig




Page 35

"WIoYD s, wpbyusijayDd o} Buippo pupb aiius2 umoy sy} o} sjdoad
Buimpip ‘Jjes}! Ul UOKDDILD UD SW0D9q [|IM paysesl0Dsyl® ‘euiydow
Ossaidse JoAs| [ouolIPD.L 8y} pup ady OIBBDI4 8yl JO SJALS DIUODI BU) ULIAM

'SB0Q 08} PBINOADY} 1S8IN} BY} PUD (DZZDADT) SUDSQ 88}J0D
D2IgPIV %001 AHIPND Isaybiy ayj Aluo asn Sp "seoud 9|goPIOHD SI0W
10 PUD S$ISPUSIUOD [0D0] JNO JO {SOW UDY} Jouadns sI NUaW JSjuim INQO

'0b sy} uo wayy desy |IM Loyl
S21A1es Ajionb ybiy o wisyy spiacid o} Jupm am ‘ADJS PUD Jis O} SI2wWolsnod
1ORIHIO O} USS JOU 8lib oM 240D [PDIdA} JNOA JOU S| Paysaai0Dayl®d

"SAD3| JO dOjs O} PeBU Y} INOYHIM SAOYS §,j1 PUD S1JUSD UMOL a8yl BulAolus
SNULUOD O} Wiy} BUIMOJID ‘SYO0DUS PUD SYULIP JOY JIBYL YLIM S1JUSD UMO)}
SU} UIYHIM UIoWSl Of SIOJISIA pUD S1I9ddOys [ODIHD Of SWID PaYSe81i0D8ylD

swoyualiayd o) buug am und JOYM




"|98lIS 8JliAlld UO sdojys sng
Sy} Jo JYBio oym sng AQ BujjjeADi} 9SO} 8214US PUD ‘DBID SIJUSD UMO) Asng
Sy} Ulym Appaljo suplisepead Jo) Jejod O} 3|gD 8q PINOM PaySeal0d8Ul®

‘2loylbnoloy; oa11S YBIH 108D JOU PINOM
}l MOy Buyblisuowsp ‘siepolj 20Ypo AQ Pasn A|IoUoISDI20 sl 920ds siy]

"$S82200 IO|NDIYSA PSSLOYLND Jayjo
Aup pup Aouebisws IO (SIy} spoulsal Appaljo aB0I0LS 8j2AI0 PUD sayoueg
ay}) 1e8lys ybly sy} umop Moy ubuisepad ay) spaduwl jou PINOMm Syl

'SoyouULaq Buloes sy} pup (ss9200 Jo) @20ds Bulouisal
INOYLIM) $3001 860I0LS 8|DADIg By} Usamlaqg o pjnom 820ds [oapl 8y |

'(D81y pesiubpiseped) 401 051D ‘WpYusieyD ‘toals YbiY
‘@OUDIUS }931}S YBIH s, [enwps H 9pIsiNo sl Uolpo0| Bulpni) pausiaid N0

Page 36

UOI}0D07







[|°M SO SSI}IID0]
abpIo}s 8|0A2Iq
9y} $S8220 0O} W00l JO
Ajus|d aq [liis |Im ai1sy)

‘SleNWIng

H lIX8 pup Jajua

| @20ds BUIAD] |S|Iym
$S8220 upulsepad
Aup uo Buipaduwil
INOYLIM D3ID pay
pasodoid ay} uiyiim
H Im ady o1bbpid ay]

38

Page

%\/ SJUeUs 1u0ly dOUS pue ease

_|.. pssodoud usamiag ded wo gp we

@3de1o1s 3ppAoig

(ssa20e 3j21y3A J0) BRI P /
piejjog
paxsew ) Aemusiy utey 1sod dweq

m e £ w..Lc

‘3|D2s O} JoU UDb|d,




UOI}0D07




fi
A UK MAP CENTRE

Page 40

North
25m
[ —_F

Scale 1:1250

0

1
\\‘
|\|. \\. N
5

© Crown copyright and database rights 2015 Ordnance Survey 100048957 The

representation of road, track or path Is no evidence of a boundary or right of

\gay. ;ha representation of features as lines Is no evidence of a property
oundary.

@TheCoffeeShed

Supplied by: www.ukmapcentre.com
Serlal No: 80222

Centre Coordinates:395011,222478
Production Date: 25/10/2015 19:13:06




"SUOIIODILD IO SjUSWOISASP ‘SjUSAS AUD Uiim Wbyuallayd
poddns Ajgixe)} o} e|gp pup s|goidopp AliIsos a9 upD ‘UbIsap sl ybnouy} ‘paysesodsyle

‘PaliNbal s @ouUnINsU| AJIGIT D1|gNd SOY OS|o Paysaslodsyl®
"2l D BUSIBAH PUD YipaH Z [9A8] L Yiim pasusuadxe AlyBiy pup payijonb
51 BIsUPQ 8y “Buippi} 0} Joud YjPSH [DjUSWIUOIAUT Ylim paialsiBal 8q [im PayUSes0D3yld

"811USD UMO| 8} Ulyim Apoalio 810 (DY) S8DIAISS JOYL0 LUSWIdWOD PINOM JOU}
9lA}s enbiun o sPY 4l SO AQ JDBU $2402 JO sAOYS JSYLO Uo [oodwl | upinom paysesiionayld

"App
Buipoi} Aleas Jo pue sy} (o OIBBDId Yiim PBACWSI 87 [IIM UDIYM ‘IIN} SWoO2aqg || PINOYS SINOY
Buipoy Buunp siyy Aldwa o} AHIgo 8yl Ylim ‘sjonidedal ajsom D Alddns [jim paysssiioDsy|®

‘AomyBly olignd syj o} sBowpp (10 [PIUS10d PIOAD O} PapIACId aq
PINo2 Ao} dup o ‘palinbal J| “Bulpol} of Joud 82UDINSU| PUD XO| ‘|OW PIOA D SALDY PUD YN 8yl
Ulyhm paisysiBal 2q [|Im SIS ay] “8ljusd UMO} Sy} WOl pUD O PeMmo} aq ||Im oiBBpid ay]

Page 41

‘Paonpold suoissiLS
Ou yjim paiemod sob pup Aleljog si paysasnodayl® "Alddns ALDuIosS up 1o SDIAISS
[DAOWIBI 31SOM D “JajoMm Bujuuni of 8000 ou Buuinbal :pauIojuos J1as §| o= IN=EIolg EN] IS

Juswssassy |oonduw




dAML ¢S9O
wioyusiisyo
9A89|D sdoysig

MBI SIBISSAIDH G 11SOd

60¥ €65 010 :®UOYd

Page 42

AN"OD'[IDWIOYBM-UDYION  :[IoWw]

:2liNbas Abw NOA [y} uoPWIOUI 8IOW AUD IO} SN 1O0JUOD O} 981} |88] aspald

5SUOIISOND AUy




Agenda Item 7
Page 43

Cheltenham Borough Council
Licensing Committee — 4 December 2015

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982
Application for a Street Trading Consent

Nickey James Bryan
Report of the Licensing Team Leader

1. Summary and recommendation

1.1 We have received an application from Mr Nickey Bryan for a street trading consent to sell burgers,
fish finger sandwiches, chips and pork tacos from a catering van measuring 3m (10ft) long and 2m
(6.6ft) wide.

1.2 Mr Bryan has applied to trade on the High Street opposite the Regent Street junction. Appendix 1
shows the location of the proposed trading pitch.

1.3 Mr Bryan has applied for a seasonal four month consent on the following days and times:

Monday 10:00 - 16:00
Tuesday 10:00 - 16:00
Wednesday 10:00 - 16:00
Thursday 10:00 - 16:00
Friday 10:00 - 16:00
Saturday 10:00 - 16:00
Sunday None

14 An image of the catering van is attached at Appendix 2.
1.5 The Committee can:
1.5.1 Approved the application because Members are satisfied that the location is suitable, or

1.5.2 Refuse the application because it does not comply with the provision of the Street Scene
policy.

1.6 Implications

1.6.1 Legal The Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 provides that a
local authority can grant a trading consent for an individual within their area.
Under the legislation consent can be granted for a period not exceeding 12
months. Consent must therefore be reviewed every 12 months. A local
authority can apply reasonable conditions to the consent.

Any application should be considered in line with the Council’s policy on Street
Trading.

Contact officer: Vikki Fennell
E-mail: vikki.fennell@tewkesbury.gov.uk
Tel no: 01684 272015

Page 1 of 4 Last updated 25 November 2015




Page 44

2. Background

2.1

The current policy for Town Centre Street Activities: Street Trading & Objects on the Highway was
approved on 1% April 2013. A copy of the whole policy has previously been circulated to members
and extracts are included in the application pack that was given to the applicant.

3. Policy Principles, Aims & Objectives

This section outlines the policies the council will apply when making decisions on applications for
consents.

Each application will be determined on individual merits and in view of promoting the principles and
objectives contained in this policy.

In particular the policy aims to promote the following aims and objectives in reference to street
trading activities:

To have a clear & transparent policy governing street trading activities in the Borough.

To enable the Council to manage all street trading activities in order to provide effective control
measures.

To ensure that all street trading activities meet the required quality standards, pose no risk to public
health, safety & protection and do not prejudice the Council’s efforts to improve the image,
perception and attractiveness of the Town as a tourist and leisure destination, and is in keeping
with the streetscape.

To ensure that all objects placed on the highway meet the required quality standards, pose no risk
to public health, safety & protection and to ensure that these objects do not obstruct the highway.
To avoid duplication with other statutory provisions and the Council's commitment to work in
partnership with other enforcement agencies.

3.1 Site Assessment

Consent from static locations will not normally be granted where:

A significant effect on road safety would arise either from the siting of the trading activity itself, or
from customers visiting or leaving the site,

There would be a significant loss of amenity caused by traffic, noise, rubbish, potential for the
harbourage of vermin, odour or fumes,

There is a conflict with Traffic Orders such as waiting restrictions,

The site or pitch obstructs either pedestrian or vehicular access, or traffic flows, or places
pedestrians in danger when in use for street trading purposes,

The site does not allow the consent holder, staff and customers to park in a safe manner,

The street trading activity is carried out after dusk and the site is not adequately lit to allow safe
access and egress from the site for both customers and staff.

3.2 Public Safety

In the interests of highway safety, no activity will be permitted within a minimum of 2 metres of a
kerb.

3.3 Conservation Areas

The scope of this part of the policy covers the entire borough. However, the town centre, amongst
a number of other areas in the borough, has conservation area status and as a result the Council
will adopt a more restrictive approach to applications for these areas in particular.

Page 2 of 4 Last updated 25 November 2015




Page 45

3.4 Town Centre & Conservation Area

4,

4.1

Despite this, the Council would not wish to prevent a modest amount of street trading in these areas
of the town of a type which could positively enhance the enjoyment of the town as a tourist and
leisure destination. To this end, street trading will generally be permitted in these areas where it
enhances the town’s reputation as a tourist and leisure destination, and is in keeping with the
streetscape.

The appearance of a trader’s business must enhance, or at least not be detrimental, to the street
scene.

Consultee Comments
A number of objections and comments have been received in respect of this application:

o Cheltenham Business Partnership: “/ would like to raise concerns regarding this application for
a catering van on High Street by the junction with Regent Street.

A number of restaurants on Regent Street have said they oppose another food outlet being given
permission to open from 10am-4pm six days a week in competition with them. Shops on High
Street are also concerned that it will detract from their businesses and from the appearance of
the street.

The overall view is that it would be inappropriate to allow such a permission ahead of the launch
of the new Street Trading Policy, which would allow all applications to be judged more fairly.”

e Marks & Spencer (173 - 181 High Street): “/ believe that this Burger Van is to be situated
directly in front of Marks and Spencer. It will completely obscure the front of the store including
both main windows and entrances especially the view of the store from Regent Street .

This is not something that we would want in front of our store. | would expect customers to take
offence to it and also the smell into the store would be extremely unpleasant for both our staff
and customers. To also add we have both a cafe and strong food on the move business to which
| believe this would provide a conflict of interests.”

5. Licensing Comments

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

6.1

The Committee must determine the application with a view to promoting the Council’s adopted
policy.

This report has been brought to member’s attention as prescribed in the scheme of delegation set
out in the Street Scene Policy (page 6) adopted on 1% April 2013, whereby all new applications are
referred to the Licensing Committee.

Members must determine this application in respect of the location plan as shown at Appendix B.
A full consultation has taken place based on this location plan and layout only.

In accordance with the current Street Scene Policy members must determine and consider if an
application of this type positively enhances the enjoyment and reputation of the town as a tourist
and leisure destination whilst being in keeping with the streetscape.

Officer recommendation

The officer recommendation is that this application be refused.

Page 3 of 4 Last updated 25 November 2015




Page 46

Reason(s): The type of trading and unit is not compatible with the proposed location that is situated
in the town’s conservation area. The council’s policy is to adopt a more restrictive approach to
applications for street trading in conservation areas. The more restrictive approach is to only permit
the type of street trading which could positively enhance the enjoyment of the town as a tourist and
leisure destination and is in keeping with the streetscape. [Policy paragraph 3.4, Emphasis added]

The type of trading proposed, in officer’s view, does not meet the policy criteria in that there is no
evidence to suggest the trading offer could in any way positively enhance the enjoyment of the town
as a tourist and leisure destination.

Officers are also of the view that due to the size of the proposed trading unit (catering van), it will
cause a substantial obstruction on the public highway and to existing retail units in an area that is
already cluttered by street furniture, other exiting traders, charity collectors and delivery vans.

Background Papers Service Records

Report Author Contact officer: Mr Louis Krog
E-mail: licensing@cheltenham.gov.uk
Tel no: 01242775200

Page 4 of 4 Last updated 25 November 2015







Page 48

Nickey James Bryan

I L COUNTY

NTY ©

dD Peppe

OURT

Crown copyright and database rights 2013 Ordnance Survey 100024384




2810/2015 Pg

hitps://mail.google.com/_fscsimail-static/_jjs/k=gmail.main.en_GB.L3BILKSOHKM.O/m=m_j {,itam=PiPeSMD8v_cHcZOhQLV0oQp777_{XaT42cPjv_cmg... 1/



Page 50

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 MINUTES OF LAST MEETING
	5 MINUTES OF SUB COMMITTEE MEETINGS
	Minutes , 23/10/2015 Licensing Sub-Committee

	6 APPLICATION FOR A STREET TRADING CONSENT - NATHAN WORDEN
	NW Appendix 1 - A4 colour
	NW Appendix 2 - A4 colour

	7 APPLICATION FOR A STREET TRADING CONSENT - NICKEY JAMES BRYAN
	NJB Appendix 1 - A4 colour
	NJB Appendix 2


